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Stuchbery, Jonathon

From: Lombe, David <dlombe@deloitte.com.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 2:45 PM
To: 'Thea Eszenyi'; 'Carl Sibilia'; 'Yvan Dang'
Subject: Application Materials

Dear Thea, 
 
Please see below details re the hearing tomorrow. 
 
I confirm that the Proceeding is listed for Hearing via Microsoft Teams (video-conference) in the Federal 
Court of Australia at 10:15am, Wednesday 13 May 2020 before the Honourable Justice Middleton.   
 
Details on how to attend the hearing are below:  
 

Link: Join Microsoft Teams Meeting  
 
Join by Phone 
Phone: 02 9161 1229 
Conference ID: 146 961 71# 
 
Join with a video conferencing device 
862016018@t.plcm.vc 
VTC Conference ID: 1371164547 

 
Regards 
 
David 
 
David Lombe 
Special Principal| Restructuring Services 
Deloitte Financial Advisory Pty Ltd 
Grosvenor Place, 225 George Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000 
D: +61 2 9322 7400 | F: +61 2 9322 7001  
dlombe@deloitte.com.au | www.deloitte.com 
 

 
 
Please consider the environment before printing 
 

From: Lombe, David  
Sent: Tuesday, 12 May 2020 9:13 AM 
To: Thea Eszenyi <Thea.Eszenyi@asic.gov.au>; Carl Sibilia <Carl.Sibilia@asic.gov.au>; Yvan Dang 
<Yvan.Dang@asic.gov.au> 
Subject: Application Materials 
 
 
Dear Thea, 
 
Please see attached:  
 

1. interlocutory process filed in the Proceeding on 11 May 2020; 
2. sealed affidavit of Vaughan Neil Strawbridge filed in the Proceeding on 11 May 2020;  
3. a Mimecast Link to Exhibit “VNS-2”, being a bundle of documents exhibited to the affidavit of Vaughan Neil 

Strawbridge filed in the Proceeding on 11 May 2020. 
4. sealed supplementary affidavit of Vaughan Neil Strawbridge filed in the Proceeding on 11 May 2020; and 
5. a Mimecast Link to Exhibit “VNS-3”, being a bundle of documents exhibited to the supplementary affidavit of 

Vaughan Neil Strawbridge filed in the Proceeding on 11 May 2020. 
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Kind regards  
 
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
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